THOMAS O. GILLIS, ATTORNEY
1153 Copper Verde Lane, Modesto, Ca. 95355
Tel: (209) 575-1153 Fax: (209) 529-3240

August 31,, 2007

Alameda County,Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Protection Department

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Suite 250

Alameda, Ca. 94502-6577

Atten: Donna Drogos

Fuel Leak Case No.ROOOOQO041
Mandela Trucking/Clarence Glasper
1225 Mandela Parkway

QOakland, Ca.

Dear Ms. Drogos,

As you know, I represent Mr. Clarence Glasper in his on-going Fuel
Leak Case at 1225 Mandela Parkway.

At this time, I would greatly appreciate any update you may be able to
provide regarding the above captioned case. Ihave spoken with Brent Wheeler
of Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. today, and he tells me that he is also eager to
receive your approval of his most recent site work-plan. Mr. Wheeler sent the -
Work Plan to you sevetal weeks ago.

Thank you for any information you are able to provide.

Sincerely yours,

Thorhas O. Gillis
c.c. client
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THOMAS O. GILLIS, ATTORNEY
1153 Copper Verde Lane, Modesto, Ca. 95355
Tel: (209) 575-1153 Fax: (209) 529-3240
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Alameda County,Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Protection Department
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Suite 250
Alameda, Ca. 94502-6577

Atten: Donna Drogos

Fuel Leak Case No.ROOOO041
Mandela Trucking/ Clarence Glasper
1225 Mandela Parkway

Oakland, Ca.

Dear Ms. Drogos,

As you know, I represent Mr, Clarence Glasper in his on-going Fuel
Leak Case at 1225 Mandela Parkway.

At this time, I would greatly appreciate any update you may be able to
provide regarding the above captioned case. T have spoken with Brent Wheeler

of Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. today, and he tells me that he is also eager to
receive your approval of his most recent site work-plan. Mr. Wheeler sent the

Work Plan to you several weeks ago.

Thank you for any information you are able to provide.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas O. Gillis

c.c. client
TG/ ng




